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15/12/2020

Dear Leanne

Bango Wind Farm Project (Consent number SSD_6686)
Notification of Non-compliance

| refer to your email dated 20 November 2020 regarding Bango Wind Farm.
DPIE’s response in regard to the matters is as follows:

1. Erosion and sediment control report to EPA earlier this year (August) — DPIE is
satisfied with the information provided, and has discussed the incident with
EPA, and has agreed that this matter be dealt with by the EPA under the
POEO Act and EPL.

2. Show cause letter regarding construction certificates for temporary monitoring
masts — DPIE agrees that under the Environmental Planning and Assessment
(Savings, Transitional and Other Provisions) Regulation 2017 the two
temporary meteorological masts do not require construction certificates.

3. Show cause letter regarding the construction and occupation certificates for
the collector substation — DPIE acknowledges the advice of BWF Nominees
that the collector substation was constructed by Consolidated Power Projects
Australia Pty Ltd, a subcontractor of TransGrid. A construction certificate was
required for the building of the substation and TransGrid has obtained a
Building Information Certificate from Council. DPIE does not propose any
action against BWF Nominees in relation to this matter.

4. Show cause letter regarding out of hours work for rock crushing — DPIE
acknowledges the advice of BWF Nominees that Downer Utilities Australia Pty
Ltd was sub-contracted by General Electric International Inc and that Downer
conducted the rock hammering activity in question. DPIE therefore does not
propose action against BWF Nominees in relation to the rock hammering
incident. Please provide DPIE Compliance by email within 7 days with the
name, position, email and telephone number of the person or persons from
Downer Utilities responsible for management of sub-contract work at Bango
Wind Farm.

Thank you for your cooperation in these matters.

Yours sincerely
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Katrina O'Reilly
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